

**From:** Matesic, Hannah (OST)  
**Sent:** Thu, 12 Jun 2025 19:45:10 +0000  
**To:** Nawrocki Bradley, Jenifer; Fritz, Trish (OST)  
**Cc:** Priebe, Jack (OST); Bolin, Miles (OST); Orlaski, Abigail (OST)  
**Subject:** Re: City of Jacksonville - grant status update request

Hi Jenifer - let us take a look. Thanks!

Hannah

**From:** Nawrocki Bradley, Jenifer <Jenifer.Nawrocki@mail.house.gov>  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 12, 2025 3:26:17 PM  
**To:** Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>  
**Subject:** City of Jacksonville - grant status update request

You don't often get email from jenifer.nawrocki@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hannah and Trish –

My boss heard from the City of Jacksonville, which he represents, asking him to request a status update on their SS4A grant that they received last year. It is our understanding that they have a pending unsigned FHWA agreement. We know the Secretary has been clear about his intent to go through all grants before finalizing them, and we understand this takes time, but any insight into the timeline would be appreciated.

Attached is their press release announcing the grant, in the event that is helpful.

Thank you for your assistance,  
Jen

**Jenifer Nawrocki Bradley**  
Chief of Staff  
Rep. John Rutherford – FL-05  
1711 Longworth House Office Building  
Washington, D.C. 20515  
(b)(6) | [jenifer.bradley@mail.house.gov](mailto:jenifer.bradley@mail.house.gov)

